
HERMANTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, January 9, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers 
Governmental Services Building 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
2. MINUTES – Approval or correction  
 

a. December 12, 2019 HEDA Minutes 
 

3. RESOLUTION 
 

A. 2019-10H Resolution Approving An Agreement For Strategic 
                     Planning Services With Northspan In An Amount 

   Not To Exceed $6,000.00  
 

(motion, roll call) 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Hermantown Economic Development Authority will meet in a closed session 
pursuant to MN Stats 13D.05 (Subd 3(c) for consideration of the Sale/Purchase of real 
or personal property; 
 

B.   5028 Miller Trunk Highway 
 
(motion, roll call) 

 
4.     RECESS      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HERMANTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
December 12, 2019 
5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Commissioners Geissler, Haapanen, Nelson, Reno, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher 
 
CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk; Eric Johnson, 

Community Development Director; Steve Overom, City Attorney 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Peterson 
 
VISITORS:  
 
MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Nelson, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to approve the November 
14, 2019 Hermantown Economic Development Authority minutes. Motion carried. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
2019-10H Resolution Approving An Agreement For Strategic Planning Services With Northspan In 

An Amount Not To Exceed $6,000.00 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Geissler, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to table Resolution 2019-
10H, Resolution Approving An Agreement For Strategic Planning Services With Northspan In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $6,000.00. Motion carried. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Nelson, seconded by Commissioners Geissler to close the meeting for a 
closed session at 5:42 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
A discussion was held regarding the sale of 5028 Miller Trunk Highway. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Nelson, seconded by Commissioner Reno to reconvene into open session.  
Motion carried. 
 
The board discussed the possibility of a change in the meeting date and time. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Reno, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to recess the meeting at 6:18 
p.m. Motion carried. 
 
Recorded by: 
 
 
__________________________ 
John Mulder, Executive Director 
 
Transcribed by: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk 



HEDA Agenda Report  Resolution 2019-10H 
January 9, 2020  
 

Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 
 

TO: HEDA Members 
 

Hermantown Economic 
Development Authority FROM:  John Mulder, Executive Director 

 
DATE: January 3, 2020 

 
Meeting Date:  1/09/20 

SUBJECT: Strategic Planning Agenda Item: 3-A Resolution 2019-10H 
 

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  
OBJECTIVE A:  HEDA Organization Development – Build Our Foundation For Action 
A.1  Reorganize HEDA as the lead public economic development entity for Hermantown that is 

proactive, has a well-defined mission and vision and strategic roadmap that lays out key 
opportunities, gaps to fill and has immediate and longer term priorities in place. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve contract for services with Northspan for Strategic Planning Facilitation Services for an 
amount not to exceed $6,000.   
 

 
BACKGROUND 
At the December meeting, the HEDA Board asked for additional information and wanted more discussion 
on whether we should proceed with an update to HEDA’s strategic plan. I am attaching a report on the 
2017-2019 that was presented to the HEDA Board at the November 2019 meeting. I had proposed that we 
use a similar process that was used by Northspan to assist the HEDA Board in developing this plan to 
update it at this time.   
 
I believe that the Mission Statement, and Values are still relevant. I do believe that we should have some 
discussion on the 4 major Strategic Objectives should be reviewed and updated: 
 

• Objective A:  HEDA Organization Development – Build Our Foundation For Action 
 

This first one primarily was related to our efforts to re-organize in 2017 and I believe, for the most part, 
this has been accomplished.  

 
• Objective B:  Implement Four Major Strategic Initiative Priorities 

 
While I do not believe this objective is completed, I do think it would be worthwhile to review and ask if 
these four major strategic initiative priorities are still our top priorities or if there are other priorities we 
should consider. For example, there has been a lot of discussion in the region over the past 3-4 years 
about the need for childcare and workforce housing. Neither of these items, is currently identified as a 
priority by HEDA.   
 
Further, I think it would be helpful to have some further discussion and possible outside assistance to 
develop some specific defined actions and performance measures to move these priorities forward.   

 
 



HEDA Agenda Report  Resolution 2019-10H 
January 9, 2020  
 

Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 
 

• Objective C:  Development Tools And Growth Policy Development (Foundational) 
 
I also do not think this objective is completed. I do think that we should look at those items and again 
decide if they are still the right tools we want to pursue, and then develop some specific actions and 
performance measures.   
 

• Objective D: Define, Brand And Promote Hermantown 
 
The City has hired a Communications and Community Engagement Manager and he has begun the work 
on branding for the City and HEDA, along with updating our web page.  This particular objective may still 
be valid, and we may just need to have discussion about what actions should be taken.  
 
If our “mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community” 
then I think it is important to look at these objectives. I also think that we should have some outside 
assistance  to facilitate that process.   
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
HEDA Funds 230-465100-319 Contracted services 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 2019-10H 
Proposal 
Agreement for Services 



Report as of November 7, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HEDA Strategic Action Plan 
 2017 – 2019  

 

H E R M A N T O W N  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  A U T H O R I T Y  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

 

OUR MISSION 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 

OUR VALUES 

Collaborative…building public/private partnerships, trust and sustainable strategic alliances.  

Fiscally Sound and Responsible…demonstrating integrity for our actions while delivering a return on investment for the community. 

Good Community Stewards...acknowledging and respecting our community culture and heritage, the strengths and assets we can leverage, 
while building on this legacy as a regional community of choice. 

Responsive…being accountable and offering streamlined processes and decisions that are customer and community driven. 

Balanced Risk Takers…making prudent public investments that allow us to compete, be different when necessary and grow our sustainable 
economy. 

A Proud Community…fulfilling our potential by being visible, confident, and celebrating our differences, legacies and successes.  

Sociable and Approachable…demonstrating approachable leadership through transparency and accessibility, respect and broad clear 
communication. 

Innovative…embrace change, new ideas and opportunities that support entrepreneurship and continuous business improvements. 

  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

S T R A T E G I C  A C T I O N  P L A N  2 0 1 7  -  2 0 1 9  

OBJECTIVE A:  HEDA ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT – BUILD OUR FOUNDATION FOR ACTION 

Key Strategies Actions and Performance Measures Timing Responsibility Priority Outcomes Accomplishments/Work Completed 

A.1 Reorganize HEDA as the lead 
public economic development 
entity for Hermantown that is 
proactive, has a well-defined 
mission and vision and 
strategic roadmap that lays out 
key opportunities, gaps to fill 
and has immediate and longer 
term priorities in place.  

Develop mission, vision and 
values statements –  
 
 
Have City Council approve 
revised enabling resolution 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 See below 

A.2 Clearly define our role, 
philosophy, values we share 
and key relationships with 
other strategic partners. 

    2/9/17 - Res 2017-03H – 
Approved Mission Statement & 
Values 

A.3 Look at our membership, 
meeting frequency and focus, 
how we might engage other 
community interests and 
formalize how we intend to 
operate strategically. 

Update the Charter and 
Operating By-laws to reflect our 
new proactive approach. 

   2/9/17 - Res 2017-02H – 
Approved by-laws 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

S T R A T E G I C  A C T I O N  P L A N  2 0 1 7  -  2 0 1 9  

OBJECTIVE B:  IMPLEMENT FOUR MAJOR STRATEGIC INITIATIVE PRIORITIES 

Key Strategies Actions and Performance Measures Timing Responsibility Priority Outcomes Accomplishments/Work Completed 

B.1 Further develop Marketplace 
mixed use concept  

 
  

   3/16/17 Res 2017-05H & Res 
2017-06H  Purchase materials of 
Marketplace sign and installation 
by Kwik Trip  
 
3/16/17 Res 2017-07H 
Prepare Pre-lim Engineer report 
on Road Improvements (Lindgren 
& Richard) 
 
2019 Tax abatement agreement 
with St. Louis County for 
Marketplace & Section 24 Sewer 
trunk line.  
 
8/8/19 Banners in the 
Marketplace 

B.2 Position, develop and market 
the Industrial Park 

    2/9/17 – Res 2017-04H – 
Approved preparation of Existing 
Conditions Report of the 
Industrial Park 
 
July 2017, accepted report on 
conditions in the Industrial Park 
 



Report as of November 7, 2019 

2017-18 Aluminum Cabinet 
Company 
2018-19 Dawes Computerized 
Car Care 

B.3 Implement an existing business 
growth and retention initiative 

     

B.4 • Highway 53 Corridor 
development planning  
- Highway 53, from Lavaque 

Road to Ugstad Road 
- Highway 53, from Kwik Trip 

to Lavaque Road 
- Stebner Road and Highway 

53 

 
 

   2/15/17 City held open house on 
Hwy 53 Study 
 
11/6/17 City Council adopted 
Wester Miller Trunk Highway 
Small area plan as an amendment 
to the City’s Comprehensive plan.   
 
Feb 2018, Made Zoning text 
amendments in the C and C1 
Zoning districts as a direct result 
of the Hwy 53 Study 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

 
 
 

S T R A T E G I C  A C T I O N  P L A N  2 0 1 7  -  2 0 1 9  

OBJECTIVE C:  DEVELOPMENT TOOLS AND GROWTH POLICY DEVELOPMENT (FOUNDATIONAL) 

Key Strategies 
Actions and Performance 
Measures 

Timing Responsibility Priority Outcomes Accomplishments/Work Completed 

C.1 Review and assess development tools 
and resources including but not 
limited to TIF, Abatement, RLF Loan 
Fund, etc. to entice new business 
development  

Create a Community 
Supporting organization/ 
Community fund 

   Oct 2017 Creation of the 
Hermantown Legacy Fund 

C.2 Define our growth policy and 
relationship to tools and resources 
we intend to develop and deploy 

     

C.3 Complete our economic development 
assets and resource assessment 

     

C.4 Complete a strategic utilities and 
infrastructure development plan to 
target and leverage our sales tax 
revenues (City and HEDA) 

    Utility Commission reviewed 
parcel maps showing which were 
served by water & sewer 
 
Commission reviewed status and 
evaluation of existing lift stations.  
 
City working on Section 24 Sewer 
trunk line to serve the 
Marketplace 
 
City upgrading existing Ugstad 
Lift Station  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

C.5 Encourage the City to do a 
comprehensive plan update that 
reflects our strategic economic 
development priorities and needs 
supporting business,  large scale 
multi-family housing development as 
well as quality of place needs such as 
trails, open space and recreation 
resources etc. 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Report as of November 7, 2019 

 
 
 

S T R A T E G I C  A C T I O N  P L A N  2 0 1 7  -  2 0 1 9  

OBJECTIVE D: DEFINE, BRAND AND PROMOTE HERMANTOWN 

Key Strategies Actions and Performance Measures Timing Responsibility Priority Outcomes Accomplishments/Work Completed 

D.1 Engage the public in our 
branding process 

    April 2019, Hired 
Communications Director 
position with the City.   
August 2019, hired consultant to 
re-do City Web site – with 
intention of promoting HEDA.  

D.2 Define the story we intend to 
tell 

    

D.3 Multi-organizational driven     
D.4 Determine who will lead this 

process and what resources 
are needed. Who needs to 
buy-in?  

    

D.5 Engage a consultant     
 



HEDA Agenda Report  Resolution 2019-10H 
December 12, 2019  
 

Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 
 

TO: HEDA Members 
 

Hermantown Economic 
Development Authority FROM:  John Mulder, Executive Director 

 
DATE: December 3, 2019 

 
Meeting Date:  12/12/19 

SUBJECT: Strategic Planning Agenda Item: 3-A Resolution 2019-10H 
 

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  
OBJECTIVE A:  HEDA Organization Development – Build Our Foundation For Action 
A.1  Reorganize HEDA as the lead public economic development entity for Hermantown that is 

proactive, has a well-defined mission and vision and strategic roadmap that lays out key 
opportunities, gaps to fill and has immediate and longer term priorities in place. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve contract for services with Northspan for Strategic Planning Facilitation Services for an 
amount not to exceed $6,000.   
 

 
BACKGROUND 
In 2016, HEDA worked with Randy Lasky of Northspan to create a strategic plan for the years 2017-2019.  
As we discussed at the last meeting, it is recommended that we update the plan and develop new action 
items that will provide a return on our investment for economic development. If we want to intentionally 
lead economic growth, we need to identify some strategic and specific action item.   
 
Based on the success during our process in 2016, we reached out to Northspan to facilitate our strategic 
planning efforts. Their proposal would include two, 3-hour meetings with the HEDA Board,  
3-4 staff meetings for prep and follow up and a written three-year strategic plan document. The costs 
would not exceed $6,000 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
HEDA Funds 230-465100-319 Contracted services 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Resolution 2019-10H 
Proposal 
Agreement for Services 



Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
Resolution No. 2019-10H 

 
 

HEDA Commissioner _____ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR STRATEGIC PLANNING 
SERVICES WITH NORTHSPAN IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,000.00 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Hermantown Economic Development Authority (“HEDA”) duly 
received a proposal with respect to the strategic planning project (“Project”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, a copy of such proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, HEDA’s staff has recommended that Northspan (“Consultant”) be awarded the 
contract for Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a form of Agreement for Strategic Planning Services is attached hereto as 
Exhibit B; and  
 
 WHEREAS, HEDA has indicated that it accepts the recommendation of HEDA’s staff and 
has requested that HEDA approve the award of the Agreement for Strategic Planning Services to 
Consultant. 
 
 WHEREAS, the HEDA Commissioners have reviewed the Agreement for Strategic 
Planning Services and hereby believe that it is in the best interests of HEDA that the Agreement for 
Strategic Planning Services be approved.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of HEDA as follows: 

 
1. The proposal of Consultant is in the amount of $6,000.00 for the Project shall be 

and hereby is accepted. 
 
2. The Agreement for Strategic Planning Services substantially in the form of the 

one attached hereto as Exhibit B is hereby approved. 
 
3. Upon execution of such Agreement for Strategic Planning Services by Consultant 

and its submission of a certificate of insurance acceptable to HEDA’s Attorney, the work 
pursuant to the Agreement for Strategic Planning Services may proceed. 
 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by HEDA 
Commissioner ____ and, after full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, the 
following HEDA Members voted in favor thereof: 

 



Commissioners 
 
and the following voted against the same: 
 
  
 
Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 
 
Dated this 12th day of December, 2019. 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 HEDA Administrator 
 
 































Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

1 

AGREEMENT FOR  
STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES  

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES (“Agreement”) is 
made effective as of the _____ day of _______________, 20___ by and between the 
Hermantown Economic Development Authority, hereinafter referred to as “Owner”, and 
Northspan, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”, in response to the following situation: 

 
A. Owner desires to obtain services from Consultant with respect to the strategic 

planning (“Project”).  
 
B. Consultant is willing to provide such services to Owner pursuant to these terms of 

this Agreement.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner and the Consultant do mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Services to be Performed. 

 
1.1 The services to be performed by Consultant shall be performed by Elissa 

Hansen. 
 
1.2 The scope of services to be provided to Owner by Consultant is as set 

forth on Exhibit A attached hereto.   
 

2. Personnel.  Consultant will secure, at its own expense, all personnel required to 
perform the services under this Agreement, and such personnel shall not be the employee(s) of, 
nor have a contractual relationship with, Owner. 
 

3. Assignability.  Consultant shall not assign any interest in this Agreement, shall 
not contract with others to perform Consultant’s services and shall not transfer any interest in 
this Agreement without the prior written approval of Owner. 
 

4. Agreement Period.  This Agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof and 
shall continue until terminated as provided in paragraph 5 hereof. 

 
5. Termination of Agreement.  Either Consultant or Owner may, by giving written 

notice specifying the effective date which shall not be less than thirty (30) days from the date 
such notice is given, terminate this Agreement in whole or in part. In the event of termination, all 
property and finished or unfinished documents and other writings prepared by the Consultant 
under this Agreement shall be delivered to Owner and Consultant shall be entitled to 
compensation for time expended and expenses incurred to the date of termination. 
 

6. Independent Contractor.  The relationship between the Consultant and Owner 
shall be that of an independent contractor. Nothing herein shall in any way make or create any 
employer employee relationship between Owner and Consultant. 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

2 

 
7. Standard of Performance and Insurance; Indemnity.  All services to be performed 

by Consultant hereunder shall be performed in a skilled, professional and non-negligent manner. 
Consultant shall obtain and maintain at his/her/its cost and expense:  

 
7.1 Commercial general liability insurance that covers the consultant services 

performed by Consultant for Owner with a per occurrence limit/general aggregate limit of 
liability of at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

 
7.2 Errors and omissions or equivalent insurance that covers the consultant 

services performed by Consultant for Owner with a per occurrence limit/general 
aggregate limit of liability of at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

 
7.3 Worker’s compensation insurance covering Consultant (if an individual) 

all of Consultant’s employees with coverages and limits of coverage required by law. 
 
Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner from and against all errors, 

omissions and/or negligent acts causing claims, damages, liabilities and damages arising out of 
the performance of his/her/its services hereunder.  

 
Consultant certifies that Consultant is in compliance with all applicable worker’s 

compensation laws, rules and regulations. Neither Consultant (if an individual) nor Consultant’s 
employees and agents will be considered Owner employees.  Any claims that may arise under 
any worker’s compensation laws on behalf of any employee of Consultant and any claims made 
by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of Consultant or any 
employee of Consultant are in no way Owner’s obligation or responsibility. By signing this 
Agreement, Consultant certifies that Consultant is in compliance with these laws and regulations. 

 
Consultant shall deliver to Owner, concurrent with the execution of this Agreement, one 

or more certificate(s) of insurance evidencing that Consultant has the insurance required by this 
Agreement in full force and effect.  Owner shall be named as additional insured under such 
Consultant’s commercial general liability policy. The insurer will provide at least thirty (30) days 
prior written notice to Owner, without fail, of any cancellation, non-renewal, or modification of 
any the policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said certificate(s) for any cause, except for 
nonpayment of premium. The insurer will provide at least ten (10) days prior written notice to 
Owner, without fail, of any cancellation of any of the policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said 
certificate(s) for nonpayment of premium. Consultant shall provide Owner with appropriate 
endorsements to its policy(ies) reflecting the status of Owner as an additional insured and 
requiring that the foregoing required notice of cancellation, material alteration or non-renewal be 
provided Owner by the insurance company providing such insurance policy to Consultant.   

 
The Consultant shall require any subcontractor permitted by Owner under Section 3 

hereof to perform work for Consultant on the Project to have in full force and effect the 
insurance coverage required of the Consultant under this Agreement before any subcontractor(s) 
begin(s) work on the Project. Consultant shall require any such subcontractor to provide to 
Consultant a Certificate of Insurance evidencing that such subcontractor has the insurance 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

3 

required by this Agreement in full force and effect. The Consultant and Owner shall be named as 
additional insureds under such policies. The insurer will provide thirty (30) day written notice to 
Owner and Consultant, without fail, of any cancellation, non-renewal, or modification of the 
policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said certificate(s) for any cause, except for nonpayment of 
premium.  The insurer will provide at least ten (10) days prior written notice to Owner, without 
fail, of any cancellation of any of the policy(ies) or coverage evidenced by said certificate(s) for 
nonpayment of premium.  Owner shall also be provided with appropriate endorsements to its 
policy(ies) reflecting the status of Owner as an additional insured and requiring that the 
foregoing required notice of cancellation, material alteration or non-renewal be provided Owner 
by the insurance company providing such insurance policy(ies).  

 
8. Compensation.  Consultant shall be compensated for the services to be performed 

hereunder as set forth in Exhibit B.  Consultant shall submit to Owner itemized statements of 
services rendered during each month setting forth the date such services were rendered, a 
description of the services rendered, the person performing such services and the amount of time 
expended in performing such services. 

 
9. Recordkeeping.  Consultant hereby agrees: 

 
9.1 To maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records and other 

evidence pertaining to the fees and expenses for which it seeks payment or 
reimbursement hereunder and appropriate records with respect to the services performed 
by it under this Agreement. 

 
9.2 To make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times 

during the Agreement Term and for three (3) years from the date of final payment under 
this Agreement for inspection by Owner and copies thereof shall be furnished to Owner 
upon request by Owner. 

 
10. No Prohibited Interest.  Consultant represents and warrants to Owner that no 

employee, officer or agent of Owner, any member of the family of any such person, any partner 
of any such person or any organization which employs or is about to employ any of the above 
has a financial or other interest in the business of Consultant. 

 
11. Confidentiality.  Consultant agrees that, at all times, both during the term of this 

Agreement and after the termination of this Agreement, it will be faithful to Owner by not 
divulging, disclosing or communicating to any person, firm or corporation, in any manner 
whatsoever, except in furtherance of the business of Owner or as required by any applicable law, 
rule, regulation or ordinance of Owner or any other governmental authority, any information of 
any kind, nature or description concerning any matters affecting or relating to the business, 
employees, agents, customers of Owner, or parties contracting with Owner. 

 
12 Intellectual Property Rights.  For the purposes of this Agreement, Project 

Materials means copyrights and all works developed in the performance of this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, the finished product and any deliverables, including any software or 
data. 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

4 

 
Project Materials do not include any materials that Consultant developed, acquired or 

otherwise owned or had a license to use prior to the date of this Agreement.  
 
All Project Materials are agreed by Consultant to be “works made for hire” as defined 

under 17 U.S.C. §101, for which Owner has the sole and exclusive right, title and interest, 
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. In addition, Consultant hereby 
assigns all right, title and interest, including rights of ownership and copyright in the Project 
Materials to Owner no matter what their status might be under federal law.  

 
Consultant shall provide Owner with copies of all Project Materials   
 
Upon request by Consultant, Owner may authorize Consultant to use specified Project 

Materials to evidence Consultant’s progress and capability. In all such uses of Project Materials 
by Consultant, reference shall be made to Owner and the Project and that the Project Materials 
are owned by Owner.  

 
Consultant also acknowledges and agrees that all names and logos provided to Consultant 

by Owner for use in connection with the Project are and shall remain the sole and exclusive 
property of Owner.  

 
13. Notices.  Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed 

sufficient if in writing, sent by mail to the last known office address of Consultant, or to Owner 
at 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown, Minnesota 55811. 

 
14. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement constitutes the sole and complete agreement 

relating to the subject matter of this Agreement between the parties, superseding any and all 
other agreements between the parties and no verbal or other statements, inducements or 
representations have been made or relied upon by either party.  No modifications hereof shall be 
binding upon either party unless in writing and properly executed. 

 
15. No Contractual Authority.  Consultant shall have no authority to enter into any 

contracts or agreements binding upon Owner or to create any obligations on the part of Owner. 
 
16. Data Practices Act.  Consultant acknowledges that Owner is subject to the 

provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.  
 
Consultant must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 

Statutes, Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by Owner in accordance with this 
Agreement and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or 
disseminated by Consultant in accordance with this Agreement.  The civil remedies of Minnesota 
Statutes § 13.08, apply to Consultant and Owner. 

 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

5 

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, provides that all government data are public unless 
otherwise classified.  If Consultant receives a request to release the data referred to in this 
Section, Consultant must immediately notify Owner and consult with Owner as to how 
Consultant should respond to the request.  Consultant’s response shall comply with applicable 
law, including that the response is timely and, if Consultant denies access to the data, that 
Consultant’s response references the statutory basis upon which Consultant relied.  Consultant 
does not have a duty to provide public data to the public if the public data is available from 
Owner. 

 
17. Choice of Law and Venue. All matters relating to the validity, construction, 

performance, or enforcement of this Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Minnesota. All legal actions initiated with respect to or arising from any provision 
contained in this Agreement shall be initiated, filed and venued in the State of Minnesota District 
Court located in the City of Duluth, County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota. 

 
18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 

each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but such counterparts shall 
together constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON NEXT PAGE] 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

6 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Consultant have executed this Agreement for 

Website Redesign and Hosting Services as of the date first above written. 
 
 OWNER: 
 
 Hermantown Economic  
 Development Authority 
 
 
 
 By _________________________________ 
       Its_______________________________ 
 
 
 
 And By _____________________________ 
               Its___________________________ 
 
 
 CONSULTANT: 
 
 Northspan 
 
 
 
 
 By _________________________________ 
       Its_______________________________ 
 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

7 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Z:\Shared\HEDA\Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning.doc 

8 

EXHIBIT B 
 



HEDA Agenda Report  Closed Session 
January 9, 2020    
 

Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 
 

TO: HEDA Members 
 

Hermantown Economic 
Development Authority FROM:  John Mulder, Executive Director 

 
DATE: January 3, 2020 

 
Meeting Date:  1/09/20 

SUBJECT: Purchase offer  
5028 Miller Trunk Highway 

Agenda Item: 3-B Closed Session 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Consider an offer to purchase and provide direction to staff regarding the offer.  

 
BACKGROUND 
At the December 12, 2019, meeting the Board considered an offer to purchase the former Hermantown 
Area Family Resource Center (sometimes referred to as the HAFRC) at 5028 Miller Trunk Highway. The 
Board had some questions regarding the efforts to market the building and the possible use of the building.  
We have asked Greg Follmer to attend the closed session and provide some additional information for you.   
 
The City acquired the former Ethan Allen building at 5028 Miller Trunk Highway in 1995 with the use of 
a state grant of $200,000 for the purposes of using the facility as an Early Childhood Education Center.  
Since that time, the City has leased the property to the School District for the Hermantown Area Family 
Resource Center (sometimes referred to as the HAFRC). Earlier this year the City listed the property with 
Greg Follmer Commercial Real Estate. 
 
Attached is an offer to purchase. We will meet in closed session to consider the offer, and discuss the 
various options.   
 
Given the fact that this land was purchased in part with a state grant, there will be some additional steps in 
the process that HEDA will have to take before any final closing. We will discuss that process at the meeting 
as well. 
 
If the HEDA Board wishes to proceed with sale, we will ask that we set a public hearing date in February 
to consider the sale.  

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Offer to purchase 



HEDA Agenda Report  Closed Session 
December 12, 2019    
 

Hermantown Economic Development Authority 
 

HEDA’s mission is to intentionally lead economic growth, creating a vibrant and prosperous community. 
 

TO: HEDA Members 
 

Hermantown Economic 
Development Authority FROM:  John Mulder, Executive Director 

 
DATE: December 4, 2019 

 
Meeting Date:  12/12/19 

SUBJECT: Purchase offer  
5028 Miller Trunk Highway 

Agenda Item: 3-B Closed Session 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Consider an offer to purchase and provide direction to staff regarding the offer.  
 

 
BACKGROUND 
The City acquired the former Ethan Allen building at 5028 Miller Trunk Highway in 1995 with the use of 
a state grant of $200,000 for the purposes of using the facility as an Early Childhood Education Center.  
Since that time, the City has leased the property to the School District for the Hermantown Area Family 
Resource Center (sometimes referred to as the HAFRC). Earlier this year the City listed the property with 
Greg Follmer Commercial Real Estate. 
 
Attached is an offer to purchase. We will meet in closed session to consider the offer, and discuss the 
various options. 
 
Given the fact that this land was purchased in part with a state grant, there will be some additional steps in 
the process that HEDA will have to take before any final closing. We will discuss that process at the meeting 
as well. 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Offer to purchase 


































	2020-01-09 agenda
	3. RESOLUTION

	2019-12-12 minutes
	2019-10H - Strategic Planning
	2020-01-09 Consultant services
	Annual Report 2019 2019-11-06
	our mission
	Our Values


	2019-10H - Strategic Planning
	2019-12-12 Consultant services
	2019-10H Approving Consulting Agreement - Northspan
	Northspan Proposal
	Agreement for Consulting Services - Strategic Planning

	2020-01-09 HAFRC Sale
	Purchase Offer - 5028 Miller Trunk Hwy
	2019-12-12 HAFRC Sale
	Offer to Purchase


